ENBR’DGE Tel: 416-495-5642

Technical Manager, Regulatory Email: Asha.Patel@enbridge.com 500 Consumers Road
Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com North York, Ontario
Regulatory Affairs M2J 1P8

VIA RESS and EMAIL

March 3, 2022

Nancy Marconi

Acting Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27t Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File No.: EB-2021-0002
Multi-Year Demand Side Management Plan (2022 to 2027)
Enbridge Gas Transcript Corrections

Further to the virtual technical conference held on February 28 to March 2, 2022, in the
above noted proceeding, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the transcripts and notes the
following corrections.

February 28, 2022

As Stated Correction
Page 37, Line 13 — not a part of Page 37, Line 13 — not a big part
Page 176, Line 16 — B1.1 Page 176, Line 16 - D.1.3

March 1, 2022

As Stated Correction
Page 57, Line 17 — contractor and the EEC Page 57, Line 17 — contractor and the EAC
Page 122, Line 5 — the question is is that Page 122, Line 5 — the question was is that
Page 128, Line 20 — evaluation like CPSC Page 128, Line 20 — evaluation like CPSV
Page 129, Line 4 — not saying customers Page 129, Line 4 — not saying custom
Page 131, Line 6 — Mr. Shepherd Page 131, Line 6 — Mr. Ferdandes

Should you have any questions on this matter please contact the undersigned at
416-495-5642.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Asha

ASha Pate Eaattil:2022.03.0313:27:08
-05'00"
Asha Patel
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc:. D. O'Leary, Aird & Berlis
EB-2021-0002 Intervenors
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